From: Ian Blatchford

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Adani COP 26 - Statement
Date: 24 November 2021 16:10:22

Dear-

Many thanks - | look forward to speaking
Yours

lan

=~
Sent: 24 November 2021 05:36

To: lan Blatchford ||l @scienceMuseum.ac.uk>
et

Subject: Adani COP 26 - Statement

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear Sir,
Trust the email finds you well.

Please find attached our comprehensive statement re COP 26. Sir, | will set up a call with you
and Dame Mary Archer to brief you in person (via Zoom) as well at a mutually convenient time.

Regards,

Adani Group

Adani Corporate House
Shantigram SG Highway
Ahmedabad 382 421

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other
attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable



From: Ian Blatchford

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Adani Group: Thank you
Date: 23 October 2021 08:50:40
Thank you.

Sent from my 1Phone

On 23 Oct 2021, at 06: 17,_@adani.com>

wrote:

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear Sir Ian,

Congratulations on the grand success of the UK Global Investment
Summit.

Attached letter from Mr Gautam Adani, Chairman for your reference.

Regards,

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to
this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return
e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

<GIS Letter-Sir Ian.pdf>



adani

Gautam Adani
Chairman

To

Sir lan Blatchford, FSA
Director & Chief Executive,
The Science Museum Group

doay Swe Qan,

Congratulations on the success of the first ever UK Global Investment Summit; with
GBP 10bn committed at the summit, it is a testimony of UK being one of the most
attractive investment destination for global investors.

It is deeply humbling and inspiring to be part of the Science Museum's journey
towards igniting the Climate change revolution. As you have eloquently put it in
your public statement, we are looking forward to The Adani Green Energy Gallery
being a catalyst that will help curious minds to commit themselves to technology
& innovation, to facilitate one of the greatest energy transition that the world
needs to undertake in this century.

“Green is Good" — the phrase used by the British Prime Minister Boris Johnson
during the plenary session is aligned to our Group's values of "Growth with
Goodness”, where we stay committed in balancing the economic growth agends,
with a sustainable and greener planet. The belief in free enterprise, free markets
and innovation will pave the path for the world to realize the Net Zero 2050 targets.

Let me take this opportunity to extend a warm invitation to you and your team to
visit us at Adani Corporate Headquarters in Ahmedabad, Gujarat during your next
visit to India. It will be our honour to host you.

Regards,

Adani Group

Adani Corporate House
Shantigram, S G Highway
Ahmedabad 382 421
Gujarat, India




From:
To:
Cc:

; Ian Blatchford; || N

Subject: RE: Agreement Signing and Press Release
Date: 12 October 2021 14:49:22

Dear-

Thank you for your email. We will explore whether this might be feasible and revert back as soon
as possible.

Our Executive Leadership Team are in a Board away day today and tomorrow so apologies in
advance if it takes us a little longer to respond.

Many thanks,

rror: I © - o>

Sent: 12 October 2021 14:02

o N s o - I
_@ScienceMuseum ac.uk>
@adani.com>;

= e
@acani in> an Biatchford [

Subject: Agreement Signing and Press Release

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

oear I

This is with regards to the date of the signing ceremony and the announcement to be
made thereafter. We had discussed in the previous call that the ceremony will be on the

19th.

Instead, we would request you to kindly set it up for pre-lunch on the 18th morning
(around noon). This was discussed internally, and we believe that the timing might be ideal
for us to propagate the message in India right before the start of the conference on the

19th.



Our Chairman Mr. Gautam Adani and Adani Foundation Chairperson Dr. Priti Adani will be

present at the ceremony. Also,_ and _ will accompany

them. Considering potential restrictions related to entry into the museum due to the
conference, we might need to make appropriate arrangements for- ano-

Please let us know how to work this out. If required, we can get on a call to discuss details.

Regards,

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message
are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified
that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately
notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system.
Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.



From:
To:
Cc:

; Tan Blarchforc [N

Subject: RE: Agreement Signing and Press Release
Date: 12 October 2021 18:21:31

Dear-

We've spoken internally and unfortunately an announcement on the 18t will not be possible.

As you know, the Museum is doing everything it can to try and facilitate a prestigious moment
for this announcement with VVIPs, and this would not be feasible the day before the conference.
Making the announcement during such a significant event will also add weight to our

announcement, therefore we would like to proceed with the 19t as discussed earlier this week.

Many thanks,

rror: I © - o>

Sent: 12 October 2021 14:02

To: [  iorceMuseun oc i S

_@ScienceMuseum ac.uk>
@adani.com>;

= e Ty
I - > on iatchiord [

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
conference, we might need to make appropriate arrangements for- and-

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
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